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Me. J, Etigar Hoover 

Fedeval Bureau of Investigation 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D.G. 20835 

Dear Mr. Hoover: 

, In hey testimony befe 
Marina Gewald identified ¢exiain photos 

She stated that Oewald had to 

respectively, 

The Commission proposes to inelude some 
or all of the above photographs in its final report, 
We would also like to include other photographs of the | Walket residence taken from exactly the game positions 
fromm which the photographs described above were 
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taken wo that the photographs found in the Oswalds! 
possession can be directly compared with photographs 
which can be independently identified aa those of the 
Walker residence. Would you please have such 
photographs taken and delivered to us, The pictures 
should be identified and the procedures which were 
followed in thely taking should be described in an 
affidavit of the persen who actually takes the pictures, 

We understand that Special Agent Shane yfelt 
will be traveling to Dallas in connection with the 
proposed reenaction of the assassination which is to 
be cartied on jointly by agents of your Bureau and 
members of our staff, Perhaps Mr, Shaneyfelt could 
arrange to take the necessary photographs of the 
Walker residence at that time. 

We are most appreciative of your continued 
cooperation. — 

Sincerely, 

A/ 
J. Lee Rankin 
General Counsel


